Sadler.

This meeting was conducted at both 222 W. Yoakum and electronically using <u>www.zoom.us</u>. Meeting ID: 819 0718 0295 and Passcode: 037850.

Members Present: Mayor, Steve Loucks.

Council Members: Danny Finley, Mark Perkins, Eric Seyer, Jack Simpson, Ron Davis and Andy Sadler.

The meeting was opened by the Mayor, Steve Loucks.

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Eric Seyer.

Ron Davis Andy Sadler

The minutes of the previous meeting were read by City Clerk. A motion to approve the minutes made by Eric Seyer, seconded by Danny Finley. All in favor. Motion Carried.

Fence permits were presented for Dustin Johnson at 505 Dame and William Scholz at 511 W. Parker. Motion to approve fence permits made by Ron Davis, seconded by Danny Finley. All in favor. Council polled as follows:

•		
Yes	No	Absent
Jack Simpson		
Ron Davis		
Andy Sadler		
Mark Perkins		Darla Britain
Danny Finley		Ronald Eichhorn
Eric Seyer		
Motion Carried.		

The Mayor asked the Council to approve the reappointment of Sammy Glency as the Fire Chief/Emergency Preparedness Director and Cody Johnson as Assistant Fire Chief/Assistant Emergency Preparedness Director. Motion to approve reappointments made by Eric Seyer, seconded by Danny Finley. Council polled as follows.

Yes	No	Absent		
Jack Simpson				
Ron Davis				
Andy Sadler				
Mark Perkins		Darla Britain		
Danny Finley		Ronald Eichhorn		
Eric Seyer				
Motion Carried.				
The Mayor asked the Council to approve the appointment of Darryl Strohmeyer as the Building Commissioner. Motion to approve the appointment made by Ron Davis, seconded by Andy Sadl Council polled as follows.				
Yes	No	Absent		
Jack Simpson				

Mark Perkins Danny Finley Eric Seyer Motion Carried. Darla Britain Ronald Eichhorn

The Mayor asked the Council to approve the appointment of Eric Seyer as the Mayor Pro Tem. Motion to approve the appointment made by Ron Davis, seconded by Andy Sadler. Council polled as follows. Yes No Absent Jack Simpson Ron Davis

Andy Sadler Mark Perkins Danny Finley Eric Seyer Motion Carried.

Darla Britain Ronald Eichhorn

Andy Sadler volunteered to be the Councils Cemetery liaison. No objections.

The City Adminitror reported the request from the Police Board to give Tim Cannon a raise from \$300 a month to \$350 a month plus \$25.00 each time he summoned to court. Council would like documentations on his performances. Motion to approve raises made by Ron Davis, seconded by Eric Seyer. Council polled as follows:

Yes	No	Absent
Jack Simpson		
Ron Davis		
Andy Sadler		
Mark Perkins		Darla Britain
Danny Finley		Ronald Eichhorn
Eric Seyer		
Motion Carried.		

In the last council meeting, Fire Chief Sammy Glency reported the ceiling of the Fire Department building is in need of replacement and needed some extra funding around the amount of \$7512.00. Council revisited. Motion to approve funds for replacing the old ceiling tiles was made by Eric Seyer, seconded by Andy Sadler. Council polled as follows:

Yes	No	Absent
Jack Simpson		
Ron Davis		
Andy Sadler		
Mark Perkins		Darla Britain
Danny Finley		Ronald Eichhorn
Eric Seyer		
Motion Carried.		

The Judges report for June was presented. Motion to approve the Judges report by Eric Seyer, seconded by Danny Finley. All in favor.

The City Administrator proposed that the council may want to consider rescheduling the council meeting on July 4<sup>th</sup> to July 5th. Motion to move the July 4<sup>th</sup> council meeting to July 5<sup>th</sup> made by Ron Davis, seconded by Eric Seyer. Council polled as follows.

Yes	No	Absent
Jack Simpson		
Ron Davis		
Andy Sadler		
Mark Perkins		Darla Britain
Danny Finley		Ronald Eichhorn
Eric Seyer		
Motion Carried.		

The City Administrator asked the council to pass the attached resolutions 2022-01, 2022-02 & 2022-03 to apply for Missouri ARPA funds for drinking water, wastewater and lead service line inventory. The requests are to fund desludging, fencing at the sewer and water sites and inventory of lead content in sewer. We may need to commit \$70,000.00 of our ARPA funds towards these projects to improve our chances of obtaining these grants. Motion to approve resolution 2022-01 made by Eric Seyer, seconded by Andy Sadler. All in favor. Motion carried.

Motion to approve resolution 2022-02 made by Eric Seyer, seconded by Danny Finley. All in Favor. Motion carried.

Motion to approve resolution 2022-03 made by Eric Seyer, seconded by Mark Perkins. All in Favor. Motion carried.

The Mayor gave an update on the city dump truck repairs to the council. Discussion was heard.

The meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Hinkebein, City Clerk

Mayor, Steve Loucks

While every attempt is made to ensure accuracy, these Council Minutes have not been approved by the council and should not be considered an official record. Official council minutes can be obtained from the City Clerk, City Hall, 222 W. Yoakum, Chaffee, MO 63740.